——.»

~_I_ ': R} -'i~-%lm120m05fé/ ('[5- tﬂ.-'m*“‘ MO _ =

JLJ-WII@ s ABSIGNMENT (Offace)

ca {‘ho{g Enor\&sh o o

gd Cosk: e e S

Dtz Time: qﬁ* 20? OGﬂLMFm

fJ'l "‘r"r“"'i"'tt .il:.h:"ﬂ_ﬂ]-'.lb”i"qlth'ﬁ"“ﬁ\’ffﬂ
GBG MﬁISL.

To Inspect Vehiele 1o; L _Y& 551 X  Insuped: Bivusiin AON =

at Werlshop mfs SDQM Ch[}m Tel; 5[ ggé QES_S =
el o 815032 Atk Ind - porke 2 H o0l %3
ooy Mo:_ ~ Claim Ne: L’ﬁl{)[}?ﬂﬂoé&ﬁmﬂmﬁs'{-/gs

."hnlnTn:;ulrd:_____ o Broess:

ki S .
€A I REV | REP. { REV 24 HS s HOD, Budossgent:
Dueie:_5Alpw@A ) ’ﬂw R ) Mhs e Vil n@

Date/Time ActionfInstmction |y, .I )(' uﬂﬁﬁ&_;ﬂf’#ﬂ P'.a.jﬂif- i-"‘f"i‘ (fu_ :j—__

1Q 54X -
[

(A S

rafafmoa- | phylis snid_amer m#hhwuhﬁ md repork mg S kvl of repo -

5 pAding Ao WGW HER—

: i_Pﬂh 4o Pwlks 2 owny Wﬂw’ Llaim.
e -2 Bl o B G, conet_oidioo o @ m\e\w




Nivitha (LKK Auto)
h

From: Chong Boon 5en <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.coms

Sent: Tuesday, 7 January 2020 4:24 PM

To: Accident@kscgp.com

Cc: ‘assignments’

Subject: RE: Your Ref: SNM20D200068/GBG1995L/CBS - 2nd Notice to ConductPre-Repair

Survey - Your insured vehicle: GBG 1995L; Our Ref: YQ59X/AAK/jp/sl/ps

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
SAVE ASTO COSTS

Dear Sir.

We regret to inform that we are not agrecable to vour list of proposed survevors and will be assiening our
E £ 3 I b £ |
panel surveyor, M/s LKK Auto Consultants to conduct the Pre-repair survey.

Please contact our surveyor to conduet the post repair inspection before returning the repaired vehicle to the
claimant,

Aside to LKK.
Please refer to the email below and liaise with third party workshop accordingly.

Thank vou.

Chong Boon Sen
Claims Executive
Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower Singagore 079909
DID: (65) B38UE1T1 | M: (B5) XXXX XXXX | F:(B85)6222 1033

W: www sg cntaiping.com | FB: www facebook com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: L ¥ Taiping SG 3 Anson

Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 0792209
DID: (B5) 63886171 | M: (65} XXXX XXXX | F:(65)6222 1033

From: Accident@kscgp.com [mailto:Accident@kscgp.com]

Sent: Tuesday, January 7, 2020 3:44 PM

To: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: Your Ref: SNM20D200068/GBG1995L/CBS - 2nd Notice to ConductPre-Repair Survey - Your insured vehicle:
GBG 1995L; Our Ref: YQ59X/AAK/jp/s!/ps

Dear,
We refer to your email below and subject above.

Please find enclosed a copy of our 2nd Notice to Conduct Pre-repair Survey herewith for vour attention and
necessary action.

Thank you.

Regards,



Sampu

fg- and on behalf of Mr Gurdeep Singh Sekhon
KSCGP Juris LLP

10 Hoe Chiang Road

#13-03A Keppel Towers

Singapore 089315

Tel: 6538 3611/ DID: 3152 0989 / Fax: 6538 3708
Email: accident@kscap.com

KSCGP Juris LLP (UEN/Registration No: T10LL1855L) is registered in Singapore under the Limited Liability
Partnerships Act (Chapter 163A) with limited liability. This message is intended only for the use of the individual or
entity to whom it is addressed (including any attachments) and is confidential and may be protected by legal privilege.
If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by return email, delete this message and
you should not disseminate, distribute or copy any information contained herein. Please note that e-mails are
susceptible to change and we shall not be liable for the improper or incomplete transmission of the information
contained in this communication nor for any delay in its receipt or damage to your system. We do not guarantee that
the integrity of this communication has been maintained nor that this communication is free of viruses, interceptions or
interference

----- Original Message -----

From: Chong Boon Sen [mailto:boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com]
To: Accidentia kscgp.com

Sent: Tue, 7 Jan 2020 06:49:24 +0000

Subject:

Without prejudice
Save as to costs

Dear Sir,
LKK
LBS
5TA

Chong Boon Sen
Claims Executive
Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 63896171 | M: (65) XXXX XXXX | F: (B5) 6222 1033

W: www sg cntaipingcom | FB: www.facebook com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: A -3 Taiping 3G 3 Anson

Road #168-00 Springleaf Tower Singapare 079909
DID: (85) 62838171 | M. (65) XXXX XXXX | F:(65)6222 1033

From: Claims Dept of CTI

Sent: Tuesday, January 7, 2020 2:44 PM

To: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>; Chee So Chow <sochow.chee@ sg.cntaiping.com>;
Accident@kscgp.com

Cc: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept @sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: OUR REF: SNM20D200068/GBG1995L/CBS - 1st Notice to Conduct Pre-Repair Survey - Your insured vehicle:
GBG 1995L; Our Ref: YO 59%/AAK/jp/s|

Dear Boon Sen,



Prease conduct PRS for YO59X.

MNote : officer in charge = Boon Sen 63896171

¥** Kindly quote our reference number when replying.
Thank You
Regards,

Claims Department
China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079509
T (65) 63896116 | F: (65)62247175

W: www sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook comichinataipingsa/ | WeChat: A T3 Taiping SG

Disclaimer This e-mail and any files fransmitted with it is infended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information Any
unauthonized disclosure, use or dssemination of this message, aither in whale or partial, is prohibited If you are nat the intended recipient. please
notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of if thereafler

From: Accident@kscgp.com [mailto: Accident@kscep.com)

Sent: Monday, 6 January, 2020 5:48 PM

To: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: jiapei@kscgp.com

Subject: URGENT PLEASE - 1st Notice to Conduct Pre-Repair Survey - Your insured vehicle: GBG 1995L; Our Ref: YQ
SOX/AAK/ ip/sl

Dear Sirs,
Please find enclosed the 1st Notice to Conduct Pre-Repair Survey for your attention/action
Thank you,

Regards,

Sharon

for and on behalf of Mr Gurdeep Singh Sekhon
KSCGP Juris LLP

10 Hoe Chiang Road

#13-03A Keppel Towers

Singapore 089315

Tel: 6538 3611 / DID: 3152 0983 / Fax: 6538 3708
Email; accident@kscgp.com

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
interference.



Summer Lee (LKK Auto)
“

From: Summer Lee (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.coms>

Sent: Tuesday, 18 August, 2020 4:24 PM

To: ‘Chong Beon Sen’

Cc: ‘assignments’; 'SUR’

Subject: RE: Your Ref: SNM20D200068/GBG1995L/CBS - 2nd Notice to ConductPre-Repair

Survey - Your insured vehicle: GBG 1995L; Our Ref: YQ59X/AAK/jp/sl/ps

Dear Boon Sen,
Please be informed that according to the repairer,owner already withdraw the claim.
We will close this file at our end without billing.

No survey was done for this vehicle.

Best Regards,

Summer Lee | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkavto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(a08933)

From: Chong Boon 5en <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Thursday, 9 January, 2020 5:59 PM

To: Nivitha (LKK Auto) <admin-d @lkkauto.coms

Cc: 'assignments’ <assignments@lkkauto.com>; 'SUR' <sur@Ilkkauto.com>; Accident@kscgp.com

Subject: RE: Your Ref: SNM20D200068/GBG1995L/CBS - 2nd Notice to ConductPre-Repair Survey - Your insured
vehicle: GBG 1995L; Our Ref: YQ59X/AAK/jp/s!/ps

Without Prejudice
Save as to costs

Dear Sir,
Please provide workshop details for us to merimen.

Chong Boon Sen
Claims Executive
Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 073309
DID: (65) 63896171 | M: (B5) XXAXX XXXX | F:(65)6222 1033

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www facebook com/chinataipingsa/ | WeChat: A " {iii% Taiping SG 3 Anson
Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079809
DID: (B5) 63896171 | M: [(B5) XK XXXX | F: (65) 6222 1033

From: Nivitha (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Thursday, January 9, 2020 5:12 PM

To: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: 'assignments’ <assignmentsi@lkkauto.com>; 'SUR' <sur@lkkauto.com>

1




Subject: RE: Your Ref: SNM20D200068/GBG1995L/CBS - 2nd Notice to ConductPre-Repair Survey - Your insured
vehicle: GBG 1995L; Our Ref: YQS59X/AAK/jp/sl/ps

Dear Sir/Mdm,
Thank you for the assignment.

Please be informed that vehicle is not in the workshop, repairer will arrange.

« Wighing you @ Happy ana Frosperous Lunar New Year -

Best Regards

G.INIVITHA

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4715
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Chong Boon Sen [mailto:boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com)]

Sent: Tuesday, 7 January 2020 4:24 PM

To: Accident@kscep.com

Cc: 'assignments’ <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Your Ref: SNM20D200068/GBG1995L/CBS - 2nd Notice to ConductPre-Repair Survey - Your insured
vehicle: GBG 1995L; Our Ref: YQS59X/AAK/jp/sl/ps

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
SAVE AS TO COSTS

Dear Sir,

We regret to inform that we are not agreeable to your list of proposed surveyors and will be assigning our
panel surveyor, M/s LKK Auto Consultants to conduct the Pre-repair survey.

Please contact our surveyor to conduct the post repair inspection before returning the repaired vehicle to the
claimant.

Aside to LKK.

Please refer to the email below and liaise with third party workshop accordingly.
Thank vou.

Chong Boon Sen

Claims Executive
Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd,



3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 63896171 | M: (65) XXXX XXXX | F:(65)6222 1033

W: www sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www facebook comichinataipingsa/ | WeChat: £ | fiiiis Taiping SG 3 Anson
Reoad #16-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079509
DID: (65) 63896171 | M: (85) XXXX XXXX | F:(65)6222 1033

From: Accident@kscgp com [mailto:Accident@kscgp.com]

Sent: Tuesday, January 7, 2020 3:44 PM

To: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: Your Ref: SNM20D200068/GBG1995L/CBS - 2nd Notice to ConductPre-Repair Survey - Your insured vehicle:
GBG 1995L; Our Ref: YQS59X/AAK/jp/sl/ps

Dear,
We refer to your email below and subject above.

Please find enclosed a copy of our 2nd Notice to Conduct Pre-repair Survey herewith for your attention and
necessary action.

Thank you,

Regards,

Sampu

for and on behalf of Mr Gurdeep Singh Sekhon
KSCGP Juris LLP

10 Hoe Chiang Road

#13-03A Keppel Towers

Singapore 089315

Tel: 6538 3611 / DID: 3152 0989 / Fax: 6538 3708
Email: accident@kscgp.com

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
you should not disseminate, distribute or copy any infermation contained herein. Please note that e-mails are
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

From: Chong Boon Sen [mailio:boonsen.chongia sg.entaiping.com]
Sent: Tue, 7 Jan 2020 06:49:24 +0000

Subject:

Without prejudice
Save as to costs

Dear Sir,
LKK
LBS
STA



Chong Boon Sen
Claims Executive
Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079509
DID: (65) 63886171 | M: (85) XXXX XXXX | F:(65)86222 1033

W: www sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www facebook com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: " flizi Taiping SG 3 Anson
Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 073809
DID: (B5) 63898171 | M: (B5) XXXX XXXX | F:(65) 6222 1033

From: Claims Dept of CTI

Sent: Tuesday, January 7, 2020 2:44 PM

To: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>; Chee So Chow <sochow.chee@sg.cntaiping.coms>;
Accident@kscgp.com

Cc: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept @sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: OUR REF: SNM20D200068/GBG1995L/CBS - 1st Notice to Conduct Pre-Repair Survey - Your insured vehicle:
GBG 1995L; Our Ref: YQ 59X%/AAK/jp/sl

Dear Boon Sen,
Please canduct PRS for YQS59X.

Mote @ officer in charge = Boon Sen 63896171

**# Kindly quote our reference number when replying.
Thank You.
Regards,

Claims Depariment

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079908
T (65) 63896116 | F: (65) 62247175

W: www sg cntaiping.com | FB: www facebook comfchinataipingsg/ | WeChat: L Fiiki Taiping SG

Disciaimer This e-mail and any fles transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any
unauthonzed disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, aihar in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the interwded recipient. please
natify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of if thereafter.

From: Accident@kscgp.com [mailto:Accident@kscgp.com]

Sent: Monday, 6 January, 2020 5:48 PM

To: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: jiapei@kscgp.com

Subject: URGENT PLEASE - 1st Notice to Conduct Pre-Repair Survey - Your insured vehicle: GBG 1995L; Our Ref: ¥Q
S9%/AAK/jp/sl

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

Singapore 088315

Tel: 6538 3611/ DID: 3152 0983 / Fax: 6538 3708
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

This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
WWW.3VE.Com




